REGULAR MEETING of the Screening Subcommittee of the Burrillville Town Council

Tuesday, February 16, 2021 at 4:00 p.m.

This meeting will be held in accordance with the provisions of the Governor's Executive Order 20-46 and 21-10. All members of the Screening Subcommittee of the Burrillville Town Council will be participating remotely. Members of the public can listen and/or participate in the meeting, as required, by the means listed below:

Join Zoom Meeting: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81065662645?pwd=WEU5cGwrZm1EV3lrbXRIMk55Qmp0dz09
Passcode: 730088 Meeting ID: 810 6566 2645

Dial Telephone: 1-646-558-8656 or 1-301-715-8592 or 888-788-0099 (Toll Free) or 833-548-0276 (Toll Free)

MEMBERS PRESENT: Councilors Dennis M. Anderson, Jeremy P. Bailey and Justin P. Batalon

MEMBERS ABSENT:

1. Minutes

Motion to accept the minutes of the Screening Subcommittee meeting held January 19, 2021 and dispense with the reading of said minutes; to be considered and acted on.

2. Consider and Act on the Reappointments of:

- A. Leslie Bowen as a member of the Conservation Commission to serve a three-year term to expire March 31, 2024;
- B. Gregory Devlin as a member of the Conservation Commission to serve a three-year term to expire March 31, 2024;
- C. Jose Pedro as a member of the Conservation Commission to serve a three-year term to expire March 31, 2024;
- D. Paul A. MacDonald as a member of the Personnel Board to serve a three-year term to expire March 31, 2024;
- E. Tony Wood as an alternate member of the Personnel Board to serve a one-year term to expire January 31, 2022;
- F. Christopher Desjardins as a member of the Planning Board to serve a three-year term to expire March 31, 2024;
- G. Bruce Ferreira as a member of the Planning Board to serve a three-year term to expire March 31, 2024;
- H. Stephen E. Foy as a member of the Planning Board to serve a three-year term to expire March 31, 2024;
- I. George J. Lough, III as an alternate member of the Redevelopment Agency to serve a two-year term to expire March 31, 2023;

- J. Mark D. Farrar as an alternate member of the Zoning Board of Review to serve a one-year term to expire March 31, 2022.
- K. Giovanna Patriarca as member of the Zoning Board of Review to serve a five-year term to expire March 31, 2026.

3. Conduct Interviews

4. Consider and act on applications and vacancies

- a. Board of Administration Opening for One Member
- b. Budget Board Opening for One Alternate Member
- c. Recreation Commission Opening for One Alternate Member
- d. Zoning Board of Review Opening for One Alternate
- e. Zoning Board of Review Opening for One Alternate

5. Adjournment

The Town of Burrillville will provide accommodations needed to ensure equal participation. Please contact the Burrillville Town Clerk at least three (3) business days prior to the meeting so arrangements can be made to provide such assistance at no cost to the person requesting it. A request for this service can be made in writing or by calling (401) 568-4300 (voice) or "via RI Relay 1-800-745-5555" (TTY).